
  

TransPeshawar (The Urban Mobility Company) 

Pre-Bid Meeting and Minutes 

Agenda/ 
Projects 

Procurement of Service Provider for Operation and Maintenance of Pink Buses in 
Abbottabad and Mardan. 

Date: 27-12-2018 at 10:30 AM 

Venue Committee Room, 
TransPeshawar (The Urban Mobility Company) 

The following participants attended the meeting: 

1. Mr. Muhammad Imran Khan, GM Operations & Market Development 

2. Mr. Ashfaq Rauf, Manager BRT Control Center, TransPeshawar 

3. Mr. Zahid, Bizitech 

4. Mr. Waqas, Bizitech 

5. Mr. Wajid, UNOPS 

6. Mr. Naeem Awar 

List of attendees from companies is enclosed as Annex-B 

DECISIONS / DISCUSSIONS 

General Manager Operations and Market Development welcomed and briefed the participants 
regarding the Procurement of Service Provider for Operation and Maintenance of Pink Buses 
in Abbottabad and Mardan and discussed the bidding documents issued to bidders. The 
participants of the meeting raised several questions which were addressed during the meeting 
and are incorporated in the minutes attached at Annex-A 

Pre-bid minutes will be uploaded on the TransPeshawar website (http://transpeshawar.pk/) to 
facilitate prospective bidders. 



Annex – A 

Sr.No. Bidders Question TransPeshawar Response 

1. Is there any flexibility to change /modify the route? 

The alignment of routes, location of stops, may from time to 
time, be changed by Employer.  
Please refer to Clause 28.1 of the Agreement and Clause 1.9.2 
of Operational Specification Schedule. 
 
(No Change Required) 

2. Can advertisement be done on buses and shelters? 

Advertisement shall be allowed inside and on the back of the 
buses with the locations approved from the Employer.  
Please refer to Clause 18 of the Agreement and Clause 1.8 of 
the Operational Specification Schedule. 
 
(No Change Required) 

3. 
Is there any flexibility of allowing families too on Pink 
Buses? 

No, currently this service is only for females. There’s no 
provision of families. 
Please refer to Clause 8.2 of the Agreement. 
 
(No Change is Required) 

4. 
Is there any consideration of no payments for first six 
months? 

No. There’s no such provision in current RFP. 
 
(No Change is Required) 

5. Is Mardan a three years contract? 

No, Mardan contract is one year. There was a typo error in 
Clause 2.2.2. of the Agreement for Mardan. 
 
(Change is made in Clause 2.2.2 of the Agreement for Mardan 
to reflect one year contract instead of three years contract. 


